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..... Original Message ..... 
From: colerid( 
To: adairo <adairo . uk> 

imartindale 
amanson <amanson@kctmo.org.uk>; cllr.blakeman <cllr.blakeman@rbkc.gov.uk>; 

laura.johnson <laura.johnson@rbkc.gov.uk>; christine.vonricher edwards 
<jedwards@kctmo. org uk>; ;holdersassociation 

~hotmail.co.uk>; 

Sent: Tue, 25 Oct 2011 12:37 
Subject: Re: Stakeholders Meeting 

DearAdedola 

I will not be able to attend the meeting on 1st November, as I already have to attend a tri-borough meeting in 
Hammersmith Town Hall at 6.30 pm. This stakeholder meeting is principally for the TMO and Lancaster west board 
members to attend, and I note that laura Johnson and Cllr blakeman, who is a LW board member will be attending. 

Sincerely 

CIIr Coleridge 

..... Or inal Messace 
From: 
To: adairo <adairo@kctmo.org.uk> 
CC: Fram 
martindale emb 
<cllr.blakeman@rbkc.gov. u k>; coleridge1 
christine von richer RA 

grenfell 
gag 
Sent: Thu, 20 Oct 2011 3:1 
Subject: RE: Stakeholders Meeting 

teresa miles emb peter 
amanson <amanson@ councillor blakeman 

laura.johnson <laura. IOV.uk>; 
jedwards <jedwards@kctmo.org. uk>; 

seholders ,renfellleaseholdersassociation@hotmail.co.uk>; rob regan 

Dear Adelola, 
Have you received confirmation from Councillor Coleridge and Laura Johnson that they will be able to attend 
proposed meeting on Tuesday 1st November? 
I am on all at the moment but will supply you with a full agenda when I return to the UK on 29th October. 
Subjects that will certainly be on the agenda, however, are windows, heating system, water supply, security and how 
the TMO will work with the Council to ensure the maximum community gain for our Estate. 
Lancaster West tenants also want to know how the TMO plan to help residents cope with the worst impact of the 
proposed Academy on our homes. 
We will also require to know where the funding will be made available from to pay for the above improvements? 
Regards, 
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Edward Daffarn 
Grenfell Action Group 

From: adairo, kctmo.orc 
To: 

CC I amanson~ 
cllr.[ 

,qrenfellleaseholdersassociation~hotmail.co. uk; 

13 Oct 2011 13:19:41 +0100 
Subject: RE: Stakeholders Meeting 

Dear Edward, 

This is to inform your that the first sub group meeting has been scheduled for Tuesday 1st November 
2011. The venue will be at the I=MB Community Hall at 6.30pro. I can confirm that Alasdair Manson, 
Janet Edwards and myself will be attending from the TMO and I await confirmation of attendance from 
Laura Johnson, Councillor Blakeman, Councillor Coleridge and from the representatives of the 
groups that we have on the estate. 

I will be very grateful if the Grenfell Tower Action Group can send me the agenda items in preparation for 
the meeting. I need to circulate the agenda to everyone at least a week or two before the date. This 
allows for proper preparation to ensure that the meeting is productive. 

Can you also confirm that the Grenfell Tower Action Group will be sending out invites to the reps of the 
Grenfell Leaseholders Association? 

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any further queries and thanks for your co-operation. 

Kind Regards, 

Adelola Dairo 
Area Manager - Lancaster West 

!:~: The Grenfell Tower, Grenfell Road, London Wtt ITQ 
6 

W: ~.adairo~kctmo.or~.uk 

From: Eddie daffarn 
Sent: 30 September 08:29 
To: Adelola Dairo 
Co: Francis verity action group; teresa miles emb; peter martindale emb; councillor blakeman;~ 
laura.johnson£"~,rbkc..qov uk; christine von richer RA; ~grenfell leaseholders; rob regan 
gag 
Subject: Re: Stakeholders Meeting 
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Dear Adeola, 
Thank you for taking the time to listen to some of my concerns yesterday morning. 
As requested, please find attached a list of the people local stakeholders wish to meet with as a sub group to address 
issues raised by the proposed imposition on our Estate of the Kensington Academy and housing issues, in general. 

The formation of this sub group was agreed by the Council at the Residents’ Forum on Wednesday 29th September. 

Participants of "Project Opportunity" to include: 

Councillor Coleridge 
Ms Laura Johnson 
Councillor Blakeman 
Senior and authoratitive members of the TMO (Mr Black to be invited to attend initial meeting) 
Grenfell Action Group rep 
EMB rep (Mr Bob Bryans to be invited to initial meeting) 
Grenfell Leaseholders rep 
Lancaster West Residents Association rep 

The Grenfell Action Group will contact local reps (EMB, Leaseholders,etc) and ensure participation. 

The local stakeholders will provide you with an agenda prior to our first meeting. 

_Please could the first meeting be arranged for the week commencing Monday 31 st October. 

Kind regards, 
Edward Daffarn 
Grenfell Action Group 

This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by MailMarshal 

DISCLAIMER: 
This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom 
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the System Administrator. This message 
may contain confidential 
information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not 
disseminate, distribute 
or copy this email. 
Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily 
represent 
those of Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the 

- presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused by any Virus 
iransmitted by this email. 

IWS00001359 0003 
IWS00001359/3


